

Billing Address: _

ASSOCIATION OF EXTREMITY NERVE SURGEONS 2023 SPONSOR OPPORTUNITIES

Advanced Denervation, Nerve Repair & Soleal Sling	9	
June 2-3, 2023 Portland/Kennebunkport, ME - The Colony Hotel, Kennnebunkport, ME		
□ \$1,600 (or cost) Dinner Sponsor – □ Unrestricted Grant \$5000 Workshop or lect	Friday Saturday * Ii ture supporter = *Limited (D	ntro of rep isplay table, 30 min demo or lecture
Contact AENS main office for custom sponsorships.		
	=	
Fundamental Extremity Peripheral Nerve Surgical Co		tendance – 24 DPMs limited (cadaveric course)
November 8-10, 2023 Ft. Worth, TX - Embassy Suites Wednesday Dinner Sponsor w/ Intro		clincludes faculty 8 attendees)
 \$2,000 (or cost) \$7,500 Wednesday Dinner Sponsor w/ Introduction, 10 minute lecture + intro (includes faculty & attendees) Workshop/Product Demo 15 minutes, Intro & 15 minute lecture *Includes faculty travel. Final cost that details/cme 		
Contact AENS Main office for custom unrestricted grants or sponsorships. This is a 3 day course including cadaveric lab.		
Pre Annual Symposium Lab Sponsor Options: – Aven		
		Dissext US/Repair 1:30-5:30. (Final times TBA)
□ \$5000 Per Cadaver Workshop/ Includes de NEW! Pre Symposium Intro Demo		pplies provided by sponsor. ME. Doctors rotate every 20 minutes. *at hote
The symposium mile being	rable mady 4 opin, non e	
Annual Symposium – average attendance 85-100 Novemb	per 10-12, 2023 Ft. Worth, TX	(- Embassy Suites Downtown
☐ \$995 Display Table		
Table Top Display (6' table + 2 chairs); Includes Signage, Program listing, digital attendee list & lunch for 2 + Inclusion for Friday Reception.		
, optional e-news ad or press release post conference to all attendees,. (send pdf or text ad within 5 days post conference)		
Signage, program listing, option to insert brochure in to tote bags (vendor provides)		
\$2400 Friday Reception Sponsor *Signage, program listing, option to distribute brochures at reception		
\$3,500 Lunch Supporter *Up to 5 minute introduction before/after lunch, program listing, signage, attendee list		
S5,000 Banquet Supporter (* Banquet Supporter can be partnered between 2 companies) Lecture up to 15 minutes-non cme, display table at event, attendee list, signage, program listing & 2 banquet tickets.		
□ \$3,995 Conference Program Supporter –		
Includes Up to 20 minute Lecture, display table, signage & program listing provided. Includes up to \$1000 speaker travel cost.		
Tutromity News Research & Mission Foundation Ore	nto	
Extremity Nerve Research & Mission Foundation Gra		
\$ The Foundation supports peripheral nerve research & medical mission to Ecuador. The ENRF is a 501 (c)3 non-profit entity. For donations/questions: Go to www.aens.us – Foundation Tab OR (info@aens.us		
For grant request letters, invoices or any other paperwork required for donation, contact info@aens.us.		
- Tot gram request teners, invoices of any other p	superwork required for done	anon, comaci iniocaciis.os.
SPONSOR INFORMATION		
Company Name:	Contact:	
Email:		
Onsite Contacts/Badges:	_ Onsite Contact Email:	
PAYMENT INFORMATION		Total Payment: \$
■ MasterCard ■ Visa ■ AMEX ■ Check Maile	d (payable to AENS) (#	, Date:)
Card #:	Exp. Date:	Sec. Code:
Name on Card:		

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT OF ADVANCING NERVE TREATMENT!

_ City: __

Confirmations sent via email from Authorize.Net/AENS. Sponsorships are non refundable.

AENS is a 501(c)6 non-profit organization: Tax ID #26-4077396 | ENR Foundation is a 501(c)3 non-profit organization: Tax ID #27-3310690

Association of Extremity Nerve Surgeons201 Stillwater, Ste. 8 | Wimberley, TX 78676 | (f) 888.394.1123 | www.aens.us | info@aens.us

_ State: _____ Zip: _____